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Portsmouth Pathology Service Haematology Department 
Michael Darmady Laboratory 
Queen Alexandra Hospital 

Cosha’- 
Portsr 
Tel. 

Fax.~: ~ ~ ~" --"~- 

23r’~ April 1999 

Mrs. E. Devine 

Dear Mrs. Devine, 

We have been asked by Dr. Logan to send you an appointment to be seen in the haematology clinic. 
I have therefore made you an appointment to be seen on Thursday 13t~ May at 9.15 a.m 

Could you please come to the Pathology Department, E level, Queen Alexandra Hospital, Cosham. 

If you require transport for this visit or if this appointment is not convenient, could you please 
contact me on 01705 286311. 

Yours sincerely, 

Haematology Secretary 


